From: Limavady Secretary | EEEEEEEEE

Sent: 28 February 2025 11:13
To:
Subject: Request for a beacon for VE day 8/5/25

Morning_

As per our telephone call this morning.

Limavady District LOL No.6 wish to request the use of one of the council's beacons on Thursday 8th
May 2025 and have it lit at 9.30pm on that evening to mark the 80th anniversary of VE Day.

(Council would be responsible for the erecting, lighting and dismantling of the beacon)

The beacon would be situated at the councils property at Drumceatt Square, Limavady, we already
have the area booked with the councils staff at the Roe Valley Arts & Cultural Centre.

We intend to parade from Limavady Orange Hall at 9pm to the Arts Centre the nescessary permission
has already be given by the PSNI and parades commission for this, upon arrival at the centre the
beacon would be lit at 9.30pm.

The parade would depart the centre again at approx 9.45pm.
Grateful if you could pass this request onto the releavent people.
Best Regards

District Secretary
Limavady District LOL No.6



